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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 10:21 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 7 - Choice is Yours Game Show, 

Women's Basketball Interest Meeting, SGA Application Deadlines, and more ...

 

  
      Tonight: The Choice is Yours Game Show 

Please join us tonight for the 'The Choice is Yours' game show 

at 7 pm in the ICC. Every student that participates will win, 

what you win is all up to you! Tell a friend, bring a friend and 

meet us there. 

Contact:  Tiffani Brown 

Read More  / Pump Handle Schedule  

  

 
 
 

 

Tomorrow:  Women’s Basketball Interest Meeting  
An interest meeting will be held on Friday September 8  at 5 pm in the 

Manuel Rivero Hall room 220.  Anyone who is interested in trying out 

should attend.  Tryouts will be held on September 29.  

Contact: Taylor Fulton 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow:  Hall Council Position  
Build your LU legacy by running for a hall council position.  We are 

looking for hall leaders. Applications due tomorrow.  

Contact: Jonathan Harris  

Read More / Application 

 

Tomorrow:  Deadline for Student Government 

Association Class Board Applications 
Attention class of 2021, the positions that are still open are: Treasurer, 

Secretary, Parliamentarian, Senator and King are open. If you are 

interested in applying, please e-mail sga@lincoln.edu for an application. 

Class Board applications for upperclassmen are due tomorrow. Please e-

mail SGA@lincoln.edu  for an application. 

Contact: Student Government Association 
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Tomorrow:  Deadline for SGA Executive Assistant 

Applications 
Apply to be an Executive Assistant and work with the Revolutionary 

2017-2018 SGA Board! Applicants must have at least a 2.8 cumulative 

GPA (high school GPA accepted for incoming freshmen).  Applications are 

due tomorrow by 5 pm.  

Contact: Ramona Plummer 

Read More / Application 

Skillz N Thrillz Try Outs! 
On October 12, Student Life and Development will host the 'Skillz N 

Thrillz' talent show. Auditions will take place Monday, September 11 and 

Tuesday, September 12 in the SUB MPR from 5-8 pm! For all students 

who are interested, you must audition during one of the days in order to 

participate in the show. We ask that you prepare a 1-2 minute snippet 

for the audition. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free 

to reach out! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Studio Green Schedule Update 
Effective today, the bus going to Studio Green from Lincoln University  

at 8 am is discontinued. All other times remain the same. 

Contact: Sue Reed 

 

Wellness Center Programs 
The Wellness Center weekly programs have been announced:  

Monday           Cardio Kickboxing      4:30 - 5:15 pm 

Tuesday            Yoga                              5:45 - 6:45 pm 

Tuesday            Zumba                          6 - 7 pm 

Wednesday    Tabata Boot Camp     4:30 - 5:15 pm 

Thursday          Yoga                              5:45 - 6:45 pm 

 

Wellness Center Hours: 

Monday – Friday, 2 - 9 pm 

Saturday – Sunday, 1- 6 pm 

Contact: Gerard Garlic  

 

College Central Network  
The Office of Career Services at Lincoln University is pleased to announce 

College Central Network as the official online career center.  Please see 

the attached document which contains active employment opportunities 

currently posted to the CCN website.  If you haven't already done so, 

please activate your registration on the CCN website.   

Contact:  Ralph Simpson 

Read More / Website 

 

Hurricane Harvey Donations 
The LU football team will be collecting donations at the LLC September 5-

7 from 11 am - 2 pm for victims impacted by Hurricane Harvey. Clothing 
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and toiletry items are needed. Donations will be shipped directly to the 

Houston Convention Center. 

Contact: Reginald Byarse 

 

Writing and Reading Center 
Please encourage students to visit the WRC for help with papers, 

resumes, and graduate school personal statements. The WRC is located 

in the Center for Advising and Student Achievement. 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 
 

Message from Public Safety 
Please see the attached Activity and Event Reminder. 

Contact: Public Safety 

Read More 
 

LLC Dining Commons 
Dining Services invites the campus community to walk through the LLC 

Dining Commons to see the recent renovations. Please stop by during 

regular business hours for a preview of the work completed so far.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

 
  

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 
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